L.L. Geans Construction Co. Pre-Bid Questionnaire

Bids to: Contact: 







Date:


Company:








Office:













Fax:






















Website:






Email:






Date bids are due:



Time:


        Dollar Value:




Job Location:

Type of work:












           Least                  Most


Does this fit our niche?     








1  2  3  4  5  
Does this fit our work schedule?
Start Date:____________Comp Date:____________

1  2  3  4  5

If a G.C. or C.M., have they done this type of work? Name:______________________

1  2  3  4  5

Can we get a copy of contract we would sign? 






Yes       No
After bids are received, will you give us competitor’s numbers?




Yes       No

Is the scope of work clearly identified? 







Yes       No
 

Is a Performance and Payment bond required?






Yes       No

Do you have a bid form and if not, how do you want it broken out?  



Yes       No

How many hours to bid?






                         ____________ hours

Who’s our competition?

Are we going to bid? If no, stop here.  If yes, continue to Section 2.



Yes
No


Is this a pre-approved customer? If yes, skip to Section 3





Yes
No

What are payment terms?__________________________________________________________________

Prints received from:


Via:      Picked Up

                Delivered

            E-mailed

Scale verified and O.K. 


         Initialed by estimator

Is there an opportunity for competitive pricing?



Concrete







Yes

No



Reinforcement







Yes

No



Material








Yes

No

Is this job tax exempt?








Yes

No

If tax exempt, have you removed taxes from the totals page?



Yes

No

Did you adjust for overhead & profit?






Yes

No

Is this job prevailing wage and have you adjusted labor accordingly?


Yes

No`

(Ask the Customer)
What are the results?

Awarded

_________

Price too high

_________

GC did not get job
_________

Project cancelled
_________

Other, be specific
_______________________________________________________________________
1





2





3





4





5
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